



Callum Olver

Hair And Makeup Artist

View profile on Dweet

Links





Languages

English (Fluent)

About

After spending 6 years in the industry, i have accumulated an array of knowledge and experience. From working backstage at the Helen Anthony show at this London fashion week, to getting international recognition from Elle magazine, I am an up and coming creative who is eager to share their work with the world and create a name for myself within the fashion industry.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

KVD BEAUTY

london college of fashion

The Hair Bar Plymouth

OLLI HULL

Experience

Hair And Makeup Artist

london college of fashion | Sep 2021 - Now

Hairdressing apprentice

The Hair Bar Plymouth | Aug 2017 - Jul 2021

A training hair stylist. Learning everything with NVQ level 2 training aswell as on the job training experience from salon staff.



Runway makeup artist

KVD BEAUTY | Jul 2022 - Jul 2022

Makeup for a london college of fashion runway show, sponsored by KVD

Hair & makeup artist

| Jun 2022 - Now

Hair & makeup artist for runways, editorials a& r-commerce.



Hair and makeup artist

OLLI HULL | Sep 2022 - Now

Hair & makeup artist for photoshoots & collaborative work

Education & Training

2021 - 2024 • London College of Fashion, University of the Arts London Bachelor's degree,

2019 - 2021 Skills group hair academy

NVQ level 2 diploma,